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Dorothy Menasco

From: Hayes, Annisha [AnnishaHayes@andrewskurth.com]

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 3:29 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: 120015-El Notice of SFHHA's Response to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories (No. 1)

Attachments: Notice of SFHHA Response to Staff 1st INT.pdf

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Kenneth L. Wiseman
Andrews Kurth LLP
1350 I Street, NW
Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005
202-662-2715 (phone)
202-662-2739 (fax)

b. Docket No. 120015-EL

& Document being filed on behalf of South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association
(SFHHA).

d. There is a total of 4 pages.

€. The document attached for electronic filing is Notice of SFHHA's Response to Staff's

First Set of Interrogatories (No. 1).
(See attached Notice of SFHHA Response to Staff 1st INT.pdf)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request.

Regards.

Annisha Hayes
AndrewsKurth, LLP

1350 | Street, NW

Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20005
202-662-2783
202-662-2739 (fax)
ahayes@andrewskurth.com
www.andrewskurth.com

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged and include
confidential information intended only for the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not one of those
intended recipients, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail
or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
of that fact by return e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments to it immediately.
Please do not retain, copy or use this e-mail or its attachments for any purpose, nor disclose all or any
part of its contents to any other person. Thank you.
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Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments to it may be legally privileged
and include confidential information intended only for the recipient(s) identified above. If you are not one of those
intended recipients, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or its
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender of that fact by return
e-mail and permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments to it immediately. Please do not retain, copy or use this
e-mail or its attachments for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its contents to any other person. Thank you

Treasury Circular 230 Disclosure: Any tax advice in this e-mail (including any attachment) is not intended or written to
be used, and cannot be used, by any person, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed on the person. If
this e-mail is used or referred to in connection with the promoting or marketing of any transaction(s) or matter(s), it
should be construed as written to support the promoting or marketing of the transaction(s) or matter(s), and the
taxpayer should seek advice based on the taxpayer's particular circumstances from an independent tax advisor.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Petition for increase in rates by
Florida Power & Light Company

N’ N ' N N -’

Docket No. 120015-E1

Served: October 12, 2012

NOTICE OF SOUTH FLORIDA HOSPITAL AND HEALTHCARE ASSOCIATION’S
RESPONSE TO STAFF’S
FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NO. 1)

South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association (“SFHHA”), pursuant to Rules 1.340

and 1.350 of the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, Rule 28-106.206 of the Florida Administrative

Code, and Order No. PSC-12-0143-PCO-EI dated March 26, 2012, submits the following

response to Florida Public Service Commission Staff’s (“Staff”) First Set of Interrogatories (No.

).

/s/ Kenneth L. Wiseman
Kenneth L. Wiseman

Mark F. Sundback

Lisa M. Purdy

William M. Rappolt

J. Peter Ripley

Blake R. Urban

Andrews Kurth LLP

1350 I Street NW

Suite 1100

Washington, DC 20005
Phone: (202) 662-2700

Fax: (202) 662-2739
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com
msundback@andrewskurth.com
lpurdy@andrewskurth.com
wrappolt@andrewskurth.com
pripley@andrewskurth.com
burban@andrewskurth.com

Attorneys for the South Florida Hospital and Healthcare Association

October 12, 2012

WAS:187922.1

DOCUMENT NUMAF:

~

06956 ocT12 @
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 120015-EI

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by

electronic mail and U.S. mail to the following parties on this 12th day of October, 2012:

Florida Power & Light Company Florida Retail Federation

Ken Hoffman Robert Sheffel Wright

R. Wade Litchfield John T. LaVia, III

215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810 Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden,
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A.

Phone: (850) 521-3900 1300 Thomaswood Drive

Fax: (850) 521-3939 Tallahassee, FL 32308

Email: ken.hoffman@fpl.com Phone: (850) 385-0070

Fax: (850) 385-5416
Email: schef@gbwlegal.com

Florida Power & Light Company JR. Kelly

John T. Butler Joseph A. McGlothlin

700 Universe Boulevard Office of Public Counsel

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Email: John.Bulter@fpl.com Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

Phone: (850) 488-9330
Fax: (850) 487-6419
Email: KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us

Florida Industrial Power Users Group Jennifer Crawford

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. Keino Young

Vickie Gordon Kaufman Florida Public Service Commission
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA Division of Legal Services

118 North Gadsden Street 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32301 Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 681-3828 Phone: (850) 413-6199

Fax: (850) 681-8788 Email: JCRAWFORD@PSC .state.fl.us
Email: jmoyle@kagmlaw.com KYOUNG@PSC .state.fl.us

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com

WAS:187922.1




Robert H. Smith

11340 Heron Bay Blvd. #2523
Coral Springs, FL 33076
Email: rpjrb@yahoo.com

Charles Milsted, Associate State Director
200 West College Avenue

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: (850) 577-5190

Email: CMilsted@aarp.org

Federal Executive Agencies
Christopher Thompson

Karen White

c/o AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall Air Force Base, FL 32403

Email: chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil

John W. Hendricks

367 S Shore Dr

Sarasota, FL 34234
Telephone: (941) 685-0223
Email: jwhendricks@sti2.com

Mr. & Mrs. Daniel R. Larson
16933 W. Harlena Dr.
Loxahatchee, FL 33470

Phone: (561) 791-0875

Email: danlarson@bellsouth.net

Susan F. Clark

Florida Bar No. 0179580

Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Email: sclark@radeylaw.com

Thomas Saporito

6701 Mallards Cove Rd, Apt. 28H
Jupiter, Florida 33458

Email: saporito3@gmail.com

Lisa C. Scoles

Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A.
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Email: Iscoles@radeylaw.com

Ms. Karen White

Federal Executive Agencies
AFLOA/JACL-ULFSC

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1

Tyndall Air Force Base, Florida 32403
Email: karen.white@tyndall.af.mil

Paul Woods, Quang Ha, Patrick Ahlm
Algenol Biofuels Inc. '

28100 Bonita Grande Drive,

Suite 200 Bonita Springs, FL 24135

Email: Intervenor-proceeding@algenol.com

WAS:187922.1




William C. Garner, Esq.

Brian P. Armstrong, Esq.
Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson, P.A.
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32308
Email: bgarner@ngnlaw.com

Cynthia A. Everett, Esq.
Village Attorney

Dadeland Square

7700 N. Kendall Dr. Ste. 703
Miami, FL 33156-7591
Email: cae@caeverett.com

Larry Nelson

312 Roberts Road Nokomis,
Nakomis, FL 34275

Email: seahorseshoresl@gmail.com

Glen Gibellina

7106 28th Street East
Sarasota, FL 34243

Email: glenfede@yahoo.com

WAS:187922.1

/s/ Kenneth L. Wiseman
Kenneth L. Wiseman




